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Geosystems

FCC Heerbrugg, 27 September 2006
Federal Communications Commission

Equipment Approval Services

Post Office Box 358315

Pittsburg, PA 15262-0001

Application for FCC Approval of a mobile device "RX1250T"
FCC ID: RFD-RX-T

Gentlemen

This final device is a composite device with the modular approved Bluetooth Transceiver

(FCC ID: RFD-PANMOD1) and the modular transmitter (FCC ID: HSW-2410G). The equipment fulfills
the technical standards and rules of the rule part under which it operates. Additional measurements of
the final device enable the co-location of the both modular approved transmitter for the application in a
"RX1250T" (FCC ID: RFD-RX-T).

We kindly apply for a grant of our application certification.
This mobile device is intended to be used for remote-control of a total-station and data-logging in
surveying applications.

Please contact us if you have any additional questions.

Best regards

g

Gerhard Schwarzler
Director Quality Management, Geosystems Division
Leica Geosystems AG
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